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United Kingdom
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1 How to Register

Step 1

Go to www.powerfan.co.uk and click on the administration link at the base of
the page.

HOME | ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT

Click here—

Step 2

This will lead you to the POWERFAN® Admin Area, where you can register
for a new account, by inserting your details into the appropriate areas. Then
click ‘Register’.

HOME ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT

Insert Details S Click here
Here w— when done
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
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Step 3

You will be sent this email confirming your username and password.

From: invoices@drop-zone.eu

To: youremailaddress@example . com
Date: Thu, 15 Mow 2007 12:42:48 +0000
Subject: POWERFANE Login Details

You have created a new account for the POWERFAN® Interface

* Username : youremailaddress@example.com
e Password | yourpassword

Thank you for registering for your POWERFAN®E account. Plead contact POWERFAN® to complete the registration process.

Your Username and Password
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2 Your Admin Account Homepage

After registering you will be shown this page. This is your admin account
homepage and you will visit it every time you log in.

HOME | ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT

WA,

.co.uk
The freefall adventure

Your name and company

You are logged in as:  Jim Goodland (Dropzone UK LTD):
__ You can log out at any time by

Maintenance Logs | Account | LogOut <€ clicking here

YOL} can view your Your account details can be edited by
maintenance logs by clicking here, as shown below
clicking here.

N.B. At first you will not be able to access your maintenance logs. However,
they will become available once POWERFAN® have finished your registration.
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3 Editing Your Account Details

HOME | ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT

The freefall adventure

You are logged in as:  Jim Goodland (Dropzone UK LTD):

Maintenance Logs | Account | LogOut

Account Details Click ‘Account’ at any time to
edit your account details

Company

Company Mame |Dr0pzone UK LTD

Invoice Address |Everley
Blandford
Darset
OT11 5PT
Contact
First Mame |Jim |
Surname |Good|and |
Email |jim@rcd.co.uk | - ..
When you are finished editing
Set Password i . ,
click ‘Save
Cancel ][ Save ]
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4 Using the Maintenance Log
Step 1

The page below shows the your POWERFAN®’s and gives you access to
each of their maintenance logs

HOME | ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT

The freefall advent .
S Click here to see the

maintenance logs for
POWERFAN® 13.5.1

) . -
You are logged in as:  Jim Goodland (Dropzone UK LTD)ﬂ

Maintenance Logs | Account | LogOut

Maintenance Log for: 13.5.1

\

The POWERFAN®'s serial number
Step 2

Each POWERFAN® will have a maintenance page, as below, showing

maintenance events and deadlines and allowing you to add maintenance
information.

. WIWWL HOME | ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT

LLou
The freefall adventure

) ) -~
You are logged in as:  lim Goodland (Dropzone UK LTD)‘ﬂ

Maintenance Logs Account LogOQut
Green : :

signifies tha
maintenanc

e |S not due Maintenance Status -
\ 6 Change DROPE™ within 20000 descents or before 01-Aug-2008 7 Malntenance events

Maintenance Log for : 13.5.1 {Fan 1) < Fan Se”al numbel’ and

6 Change Spring within 17000 descents or before 01-Aug-2008 and deadllnes

6 POWERFAM™ Service  within 250000 descents or before 01-Aug-2009

Maintenance Log

Mo maintenance events have been recorded.

Add Entry <

Click here to add maintenance information

*The greyed out date is the date that the maintenance entry was logged. The date in black is the date the maintenance
was carried out,
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Step 3

Adding maintenance information can be logged on the page shown below.
This paged is accessed by clicking ‘Add Entry’ as shown in step 2.

2, WIAWL

W VERFAN

E‘é HOME | ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT
®)

.co.uk
The freefall adventure

- Change Spring
You are logged in as:  Jim Goodland (Dropzone UK LTI::lIIJﬂ Change DROPE™
Cther
Installation

Maintenance Logs | Account | LogQut

Add Log Entry
Select the maintenance event
Event Record Counter v« from the drop down selection

Motes

Insert any relevant notes, who it was

Performed By |G|30|:|Ianl:lJ Jirn (Dropzone UK L V| performed by and When the maintenance
Performed On |2?-Nnv—2DD? |@ occurred
Counter Reading | |
Cancel | [ Add | \
It is very important that you insert the
/ counter reading, as this will determine the
Click here when complete deadlines for other maintenance events
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Step 4

Below is an example of a Log Entry.

Add Log Entry

Ewent |Change DROPE™ W

Motes Drope being changed after
20,000 drops

Performed By |I13u:u:u:||aru:|J Jimn (Dropzone LK L v|
Performed Cn 27 -Moy-2007 |:H5ﬁ'
Counter Reading |2IIIIIIIIIIII |

Cancel || Add |
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Step 5

After a log entry is added, there are numerous changes made to the
maintenance page. The status can change according to the details in the log
entry. For example, because the DROPE™ was replaced after 20,000 drops
and a spring replacement has not been logged, the spring replacement in now
overdue. Also, the deadlines for DROPE™ replacements and the
POWERFAN® service change according to the log entry, as demonstrated
below.

HOME | ABOUT POWERFAN® | PRODUCTS | INFO | SHOP | CONTACT

The freefall adventure

You are logged in as:  Jim Goodland (Dropzone UK LTD): The deadline for the
Drope™ replacement
Maintenance Logs | Account | LogOut changes to a year from
Red shows the last replacement
that spring Maintenance Log for : 13.5.1 (Fan 1)
replacement is
overdue Maintenance Status j
6 Change DROPE™ within 20000 descents or before 27-Nov-2008 POWERFAN@ service J
deadline changes according
a Change Spring Change Spring is overdue

to the new counter reading
6 POWERFAN™ Service  within 230000 descents or before 01-Aug-2009

Maintenance Log

Date Event Notes Counter Performed By

27/11/07 Change DROPE™ Drope being changed after 20,000 drops 20000 Goodland, Jim

271107 Dropzone UK LTD
Add Entry

*The greyed out date is the date that the maintenance entry was logged. The date in black is the date the maintenance

was carried out,

Details of the maintenance log
entry are shown below
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